



Gopal Thakur
Senior Associate

(+91) 9604303040

Pune, INDIA

gopal04thakur@gmail.com

9 Years 0 Month of
experience

PROFILE SUMMARY

Full stack developer with over 9+ year of development experience, always trying to come out of my comfort zone to acquire a new skills constantly. Interested in all kind of technology participated in front-end and backend development as well during the work again. Explain in Javascript, Angular and typescript Node JS and in my free time, I like to learn new languages and new technologies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Associate

Synechron Technologies Pvt Ltd
05-2021 - 04-2024

- Implemented UPI and credit card payment functionality across multiple markets using Angular, Java, and NodeJs technologies
- Enabled features such as credit card direct debits and auto-debit capabilities
- Contributed to frontend design, web API integration, API development, report generation, testing, and documentation as part of the development team
- Enhanced user experience and increased payment efficiency through the implementation of UPI and credit card payment functionality

Technical Team Leader

Britwise Technologies Pvt Ltd
11-2019 - 05-2021

- Lead a team of developers to deliver technical solutions for projects involving

KEY SKILLS

angular

javascript

mysql

mongodb

node.js

react.js

CERTIFICATION

AWS Certified Developer

PROJECTS

Banking 2.0

26 Months

- Successfully led the Banking 2.0 project for 26 months, resulting in a 20% increase in customer satisfaction.
- Implemented innovative strategies during the 26-month Banking 2.0 project, in backend and Frontend Development
- In this project we enable the UPI and credit card functionality to number of markets

Ecare

12 Months

- Developed Angular modules for integrating APIs with the frontend
- Configured CI/CD pipeline for streamlined deployment and execution of test cases

LANGUAGES

English

Hindi

React, Angular, Node, MongoDB, and cloud computing.
- Utilized technical expertise in React, Angular, Node, MongoDB, and cloud computing to drive successful project outcomes.

Team Lead

GlitchBusters Technologies Pvt Ltd

11-2016 - 11-2019

- Supervised a team of 6 members to collaborate on various projects using technologies such as Node.js, Angular, and Python.

Web Developer

Upturn Technologies Pvt Ltd

09-2014 - 11-2016

- Developed websites using PHP and HTML technologies to showcase various construction projects.
- Utilized Laravel framework and MySQL for efficient website development.

EDUCATION

MCA - Computers

2016

Pune University

Grade - 60%

B.Sc - Computers

2012

Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathawada University (SRTMU)

Grade - 61%

Marathi

French

SOCIAL LINKS

gopalthakur.com